
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

August 9, 2016 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Aug 9 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 9 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 9 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 11 8:30 a.m. Board Retreat/Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 16 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 19 8:30 a.m. Board Retreat/Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 23 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 23 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 23 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 
 

B. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
C. MINUTES - 

July 26, 2016 – Public Work Session 

July 26, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

D. COMMUNICATION UPDATE 

E. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 

 Consideration of Claims 

 
 Gift Acceptance - The administration recommends Board acceptance with 

appreciation recent donations made to the Elkhart Community Schools. 

 
 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 

school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 

 
 Annual Financial Report – The Annual Report for 2015-2016 is presented for 

Board Information 
 
 



BOARD AGENDA August 9, 2016 
 
 

2 
   

 Consulting Agreement – The Business Office recommends approval of an 
agreement for consulting services for the employees benefit program. 

 
 Partnership Agreements Update – Updates on the partnerships with the Elkhart 

Boys & Girls Club and with Beacon Health Systems. 

 
 Summer Field Experience Transportation Report  
  

F. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 Board Policy IGBCA – School Owned Electronic Devices -The administration 

recommends approval of the new Board Policy IGBCA – School Owned 
Electronic Devices, as initial presentation at the Board’s July 26th regular 
meeting. 

 
G. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 Board Policy GDBA-13 – Permanent Substitute Teachers’ Compensation Plan. – 
The administration presents proposed revisions to Board Policy GDBA-13 – 
Permanent Substitute Teachers’ Compensation Plan for initial review. 

 
 Summer School Report 

 
 Memorandum of Understanding – The administration recommends approval of a 

Memorandum of Understanding between ECS and Elkhart and St. Joseph 

Counties Head Start Consortium. 
 

H. 

 

PERSONNEL 

 
 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 

requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended by 

the administration. 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

administration. 
 

 INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 
I. From Audience 

 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

July 26, 2016 
 
J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – 5:30 p.m. 
 

Time/Place 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 
 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
   
ECS Personnel Present: Tony England Dawn McGrath 
 Shawn Hannon Kevin Scott 
 Doug Hasler Doug Thorne 
 Rob Haworth Bob Woods 
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board was presented an overview of the 2016-2017 budget by Kevin Scott, 

Chief Financial Officer; and agenda items for the regular Board meeting. 

 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:05 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

 

Signatures 

 



 
MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 

July 26, 2016 
 

J. C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Rd, Elkhart – at 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Glenn L. Duncan Carolyn R. Morris 
Present: Susan C. Daiber Dorisanne H. Nielsen 

 Karen S. Carter Jeri E. Stahr 
  Douglas K. Weaver 

   
 

Roll Call 

President Glenn Duncan called the regular meeting of the Board of 

School Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 

Call to 

Order 

Mr. Duncan discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 

 

Protocol 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes:  
June 29, 2016 – Public Work Session/Community Meeting 

July 12, 2016 – Public Work Session 
July 12, 2016 – Regular Board Meeting 
July 19, 2016 – Public Work Session  

 

Approval of 
Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 
$2,488,835.15 as shown on the July 26, 2016, claims listing.  (Codified 

File 1617-8) 
 

Payment of 
Claims  

The Board received a financial report for the period January 1 – June 30, 

2016 and found it to be in order. 
 

Financial Report 

Kevin Scott, chief financial officer, reported the following fund loans 

were repaid on June 30, 2016: $593,000 from Referendum Tax Levy 
Fund to General Fund; $440,000 from Debt Service Fund to General 
Fund; $1,450,000 from Retire/Sev Bond Fund to Debt Service Fund; 

$364,000 from Transportation Operating Fund to General Fund; and 
$240,000 from Transportation Operating Fund to Capital Projects Fund. 
 

Fund Loans 

  



2 
 

Doug Hasler, chief operating officer, presented updates on the 
partnerships with Elkhart Boys & Girls Club and with Beacon Health 

Systems.  Mr. Hasler reported the Boys & Girls Club’s fundraising efforts 
have resulted in $3.4 million of their $4.2 million goal.  Construction 
costs are estimated at $3.1 million with the balance to be placed in an 

endowment for future expenses.  The lease has been drafted from a 
similar contract between the City of Toledo and a Boys & Girls Club, it 
was more in line with a partnership than a standard commercial lease 

agreement.  Elkhart Community Schools (ECS) will own the real estate 
and improvements, with a 20+ year, long-term lease.  The 26-page 
document has been reviewed by both parties and after suggested edits, 

is close to finalization.  The draft document is available for Board review.   
 
Mr. Hasler also reported on the lease agreement regarding the future 

aquatic center with Beacon Health Systems and the Community 
Foundation of Elkhart County.  The lease is a standard commercial 
agreement complicated by the number of parties, diverse uses and 

proposed programs.  Currently, the 34-page document is under revision 
and review by all parties.  The current lease is also available for Board 
review. 

 

Partnership 
Updates 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the submission of a petition 

to the Indiana State Board of Education School Technology 
Advancement Account for the 2016-2017 school year. The funds will 
provide low interest loans to ECS for the addition of projection 

technology in 300 classrooms. The projected loan amount is between 
$250,000 and $260,000. (Codified File 1617-9) 
 

School 

Technology 
Advancement 
Account 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the revised Emergency 
Preparedness Plan effective for the 2016-2017 school year. (Codified File 
1617-10) 

Emergency 
Preparedness 
Plan 

 
By unanimous action, the Board approved an extra-curricular purchase 
for Memorial High School’s (MHS) athletic department to purchase a golf 

cart.  The MHS Booster Club donated $2,500 for the cart with the 
balance coming from the extra-curricular fund. 
 

Extra Curricular 
Purchases 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 
in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 
activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 

File 1617-11) 
 

Fundraiser 
Approval 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted potential conflicts of interest 

statements from the following administrators: Brian Buckley, Shawn 
Hannon, Dawn McGrath, Valerie Priller, Jacqueline Rost, and Kevin Scott.  
(Codified File 1617-12) 

 

Administrative 

Conflicts of  
Interest 



3 
 

The Board was presented with proposed new Board Policy IGBCA – 
School Owned Electronic Devices, for initial consideration.  Doug Thorne, 

executive director of personnel and legal services, explained the policy 
would cover the chrome books and other school owned devices used by 
students. 

 

Board Policy 
IGBCA 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 
accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 

administration on the July 26, 2016 listing. (Codified File 1617-13) 
 

Conference 
Leaves 

By a 6-1 vote (Carter: nay), the Board approved the following personnel 

recommendations of the administration: 

Personnel 

Report 

An agreement regarding retirement and severance for a certified 

staff member. (Codified Files 1617-14) 
 

Consent 

Agreement 

Retirement of certified staff member Mary Jo Sartorius, assistant 

director of special education, effective July 19, 2016 with 39 
years of service. 
 

Certified 

Retirement 

Administrative appointments effective July 21, 2016: 
Kelly Carmichael - principal at Cleveland 
Howard Edwards - principal at Roosevelt 

Eric Chandler - assistant principal STEAM coordinator at 
   Roosevelt 
 

Administrative 
Appointments 
 

Administrative transfers effective July 21, 2016: 
Rebecca Crocker - assistant principal at Pinewood 
Tessa Sutton - supervisor of connective leadership and  

  inclusion at Educational Service Center (ESC) 
 

Administrative 
Transfers 
 

Employment of the following five (5) certified staff members for 

the 2016-2017 school year:  
Hannah Boyd - special education at Roosevelt 
Janice Joldersma - special education at Daly 

Molly Kellner - music at Memorial 
Joshua Tyson - music at Pierre Moran 
Lisa Ward - psychologist at Memorial  

 

Certified 

Employment 
 

Resignation of the following ten (10) certified staff members 
effective on dates indicated: 

Jacklin Beard - grade 4 at Beardsley, 7/12/16 
Stacy Fann - social studies at Pierre Moran, 7/7/16 
Staycie Lievens - kindergarten at Bristol, 7/29/16 

Christine Malecki - special education at Beardsley, 7/13/16 
Jill Marston - science at Central, 8/1/16 
Jerry Schultz, grade 2 at Daly, 7/11/16 

Doreen Shelt, grade 6 PEP at Pinewood, 6/27/16 
Patrick Shelton - grade 6 at Cleveland, 6/1/16 
Elizabeth Signor - grade 2 at Hawthorne, 6/28/16 

Brian Tompkins - industrial technology at Pierre Moran, 7/8/16 

Certified 
Resignation 

 



4 
 

Maternity leave for the following three (3) certified staff 
members:  

Amy Garretson - health at Central, beginning 9/6/16 and 
ending 10/6/16 

Maria Hernandez - ENL at Memorial, beginning 8/30/16 

and ending 9/12/16 
Alexa Waggoner - grade 3 at Bristol, beginning 8/2/16 and 

ending 9/2/16 
 

Certified Leave 

Release from employment of the following two (2) certified staff 

members:  
Abigail Kimbrell - elementary/TBD 
Carlos Pruitt - elementary/TBD 

 

Released from 

Employment 
 

Voluntary leave for certified staff member Carla Ray, special 
education at Pierre Moran, beginning 8/2/16 and ending 5/26/17. 

 

Certified Leave 

Retirement of the following four (4) classified employees with 
years of service in parenthesis: 

Mary Grove - secretary at ESC, effective 11/11/16; (32) 
Donna Hemmig - secretary at ESC, effective 11/11/16; (15) 
Ada Johnson - food service at Central, effective 6/1/16; (17) 

Christine Sherry - bus driver at Transportation, effective 
  6/1/16; (31) 
 

Classified 
Retirement 

 

Resignation of the following nine (9) classified employees effective 
on dates indicated:  

Carla Anderson - food service at Daly, 6/1/16 
Tonya Fisher - paraprofessional at North Side, 7/13/16 
Leah Gregory - paraprofessional at Riverview, 6/1/16 

Fearne Leader - paraprofessional at Memorial, 7/19/16 
Allison Smith - paraprofessional at Daly, 6/9/16 
Byron Swartentruber - paraprofessional at Memorial, 7/13/16 

Lisa Ward - psychologist intern at Student Services, 7/19/16 
Peggy Wentland - food service at Central, 7/29/16 

Adrienne Williams - misc. college and career resources at 
  Memorial, 7/13/16 
 

Classified 
Resignations 

 

Regular employment of classified employee, Obra Vavrek, 
custodian at Central, who successfully completed her 
probationary period on 7/26/16. 

 

Classified  
Employment 

Administrative appointment effective August 15, 2016 of Erica 
Purvis, controller at ESC.  

Administrative 
Appointment 

 
The Board heard an audience member speak regarding the strategic 
planning process: the necessity of putting children at the center; the 

need for another pillar to the pla 
n – parent involvement; and the goal of becoming a Blue Ribbon school.  
The Board thanked him for his presentation. 

From the 
Audience 



5 
 

 

The Board heard an audience member request procedure for questioning 
a personnel decision. 
 

From the 
Audience 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:10 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 

  ____________________________________ 
  Glenn L. Duncan, President 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Susan C. Daiber, Vice President 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Karen S. Carter, Secretary 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Carolyn R. Morris, Member 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Dorisanne H. Nielsen, Member 

 
 
  _____________________  ______________ 

  Jeri E. Stahr, Member 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 





























































 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Board of School Trustees 

  Dr. haworth 

   
From: Douglas A. Hasler 

Date:  august 4, 2016  

 

Subject/  Employee Benefit plan consulting services 

Elkhart Community Schools offers various employee benefit opportunities to eligible school employees.  

Such benefits include medical/dental plan, life insurance, and long and short-term disability.  Proper 

management of these benefit plans is no small undertaking, and requires the assistance and resources of 

an employee benefit consultant. 

In order to make certain that Elkhart Schools is receiving high quality consulting services, I requested 

proposals for consulting services from Locascio Hadden & Dennis, and the Horton Group.  Representatives 

of both of these organizations had opportunities to meet with, and/or present to the Board of School 

Trustees and the Insurance Committee.  The submitted proposals have been reviewed, and evaluated. 

Based on my review of the proposals, and the presentations, it is my judgment that both Locascio Hadden 

and Dennis and the Horton Group offer the same level and quality of services.  The total annual cost of the 

Locascio proposal is $110,965.  The total annual cost of the Horton proposal is $150,980. 

Based on the cost difference between the two proposals, I will be recommending that the Board of School 

Trustees approve Locascio Hadden & Dennis to provide employee benefit plan consulting services to 

Elkhart Schools. 

Please contact me at 262-5563 if you have any questions concerning this matter prior to Tuesday night’s 

Board meeting. 



IGBCA 
Proposed New Board Policy 

(as presented during the 7/26/16 BST meeting) 

  
School Owned Electronic Devices 

Students have no expectation of confidentiality or privacy with respect to any usage of a school 
issued electronic device, regardless of whether the use is for school or personal purposes. The 
school may, without notice or consent, supervise, access, view, monitor, and record use of these 
devices at any time for any reason related to the operation of the school.  By using these devices, 
students agree and consent to such access, monitoring, and recording.  
 
Students who use electronic devices issued by Elkhart Community Schools in a manner 
inconsistent with board policies and administrative regulations related to the use of technology 
and the governing of student conduct such as Guidelines for Good School Order, Rules for 
Student Conduct, and Bullying Prevention may be subject to disciplinary consequences. 
 
 

August 9, 2016 
 



GDBA-13 
Proposed New Board Policy 

 
  

 
PERMANENT SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS’ COMPENSATION PLAN 

 
 
A. The Board of School Trustees hereby adopts the following wage schedule for those classified 

professional employees to be effective August 2, 2016.  In addition, the three percent (3%) 
employee contribution to PERF will be paid by Elkhart Community Schools. 

 

Substitute with 
Bachelors Degree 

and 
Substitute Permit 

Substitute 
with 

Substitute 
Permit only 

$140.00 per day 
180 days 

$25,200.00 

$130.00 per day 
180 days 

$23,400.00 

  

 
A. 
 

Income Protection and Annuities 

 The Elkhart Community Schools provides the opportunity for regular classified employees to 
purchase income protection and tax-sheltered annuities.  This is done by specifications and through 
a company or broker approved by the Board of Schools Trustees of the Elkhart Community 
Schools. 

 
B. 
 

Insurance 

In addition to the basic salary schedule, the Elkhart Community Schools contributes toward a policy 
for each regular classified employee who is a member of the group hospitalization, major medical 
and life insurance program approved by the Board of School Trustees.  Effective January 1, 2015, 
the Board will pay $5,500 (for single, full-time coverage), $4,400 (for single, half-time coverage), 
$11,000 (for family, full-time coverage), $8,800 (for family, half-time coverage), or $11,275 (for 
family, full-time coverage, both employed) of the premium cost of such group plan. The employee 
may select one or the other plan provided by the Board.   
 
The amount of life insurance coverage is an amount equal to the employee’s annual salary or wages 
rounded up to the next thousand dollars.  The Board will contribute ninety percent (90%) of the 
premium cost of a group long-term disability insurance policy for employees who work thirty (30) 
or more hours per week. 

 
C. 
 

Change in Classification 

 When any classified employee is employed in another classified employee group, all comparable 
benefits will remain in effect.  Years of accrued service and accumulated benefit days will continue, 
subject to Board Policy GDJ.  

Section 1. PERMANENT SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS’ SALARY SCHEDULE 

Section 2. FRINGE BENEFITS 



2 

 
When unable to report for work, it is the employee’s responsibility to notify and give the reason for absence 
to his or her immediate supervisor as soon as possible.  This notice is to be given at least one-half (1/2) hour 
before the time that the employee regularly reports for work.  Upon return to work, the employee shall file a 
report of absence.  Deductions for absence will be made at the daily rate unless covered by an absence 
policy.  (No absence report is necessary on emergency closing days when pay is not to be received.) 
 
All classified employees employed four (4) or more hours are entitled to certain illness and leave benefits.  
Absences for all classified personnel in addition to the days to which they are entitled shall be considered to 
be unexcused, except those for which prior approval has been granted.  Any absence of an employee may, at 
the discretion of the employer, be subject to proper and sufficient verification satisfactory to the employer.  
Three (3) days’ unexcused absences in any one school year shall be considered excessive and shall be 
grounds for suspension or termination.  Upon written request received by the appropriate administrator, at 
least two (2) weeks in advance (except in emergencies), unpaid absences of five or less consecutive working 
days may be approved.  The best interests of the school corporation will be considered. 
 

 
A. 
 

Personal Illness/Family Illness Absence 

 Regular school-year classified employees will be allowed the number of hours equal to one (1) 
workday per month of employment for personal illness/family illness leave. 

 
Any unused hours will accumulate as illness absence to a total of the number of hours equal to one 
hundred twenty (120) workdays.  Use of accumulated sick leave by a school-year employee 
terminates at the close of the school year.  It cannot be used again unless the employee is employed 
for the following school year or employed at a later date. 
 
The Elkhart Community Schools may request a doctor’s approval to return to work following an 
illness. 

 
B. 

 
Family Illness 

“Immediate family” shall be interpreted as spouse, children, sister, brother, mother, father, mother-
in-law, father-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, grandparents, grandchildren, daughter-in-law, 
son-in-law, or any other members of the family unit living in the same household. “Family Unit” 
shall mean any person related to the employee, genetically or by marriage, or any person for 
whom the employee is the legal guardian. 
 

C. Job-Related Injury 
 

An employee injured in the performance of his or her duties is eligible for Worker’s Compensation. 
The employee is required to complete an injury report form on the day of the injury and to visit the 
designated medical facility as directed by the employer.  Time required for the employee to 
recuperate from any personal injury arising out of and in the course of employment responsibility 
shall be governed by Indiana laws regarding Worker’s Compensation.  Worker’s Compensation 
benefits will begin after seven (7) calendar days at a rate of sixty-six and two thirds percent (66-
2/3%) of the employee’s average wage rate.  The employee’s share of the health/life insurance 
premium must be paid in advance to the Business Office or insurance will be terminated.  An 

Section 3.  ABSENCES 

Section 4. PERSONAL ILLNESS/FAMILY ILLNESS ABSENCES AND LEAVES 



3 

employee may receive full pay by using available illness absence, personal business, and/or 
vacation benefits. 
 
 

 
Employees shall be entitled to be absent from work without loss of compensation on account of death in the 
immediate family for a period extending not more than seven (7) consecutive calendar days immediately 
beyond each death. 
 
“Immediate family” is defined as father, mother, brother, sister, spouse, child, grandfather, grandmother, 
grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, or any 
other member of the family unit regularly living in the same household as the employee. 
 
Up to one (1) day’s absence shall be granted without loss of compensation to attend the funeral of another 
relative. 
 
When requested, additional bereavement day(s) with or without pay may be granted by the Superintendent 
or designee. 
 

 
A leave of absence may be granted by the Board of School Trustees on the recommendation of the 
Superintendent to any regular employee who may be required or shall elect to enter the military service.   
 
This will permit the employee to return to take a comparable position after he or she receives an honorable 
discharge. 
 
An employee who, as a reserve member of the armed forces of the United States or of the National Guard, is 
called on to receive temporary military training shall be entitled to temporary leave of absence not to exceed 
fifteen (15) days in any one (1) calendar year.  Such absence shall result in no loss of wages.  When the 
employee has received the military pay he/she shall present the check or a copy of the check to the payroll 
office, whereupon a deduction equal to the per diem pay will be made for each day of paid absence from the 
next payroll check.  Upon return from temporary training or leave, the employee will be restored to a 
comparable position without loss of vacation, sick leave, or other benefits of employment. 
 

 

 
A. Jury Duty 
 
 All Permanent Substitute Teachers will be granted excused absence when they are subpoenaed to 

serve on the jury.  Such absence shall result in no loss of wages.  When the employee has received 
her/his jury duty check, the check or copy of the check shall be presented to the payroll office, 
whereupon a deduction equal to jury duty pay will be made from the next payroll check. 

 
B. Witness Duty 
 

In the event an employee is subpoenaed to serve as a witness, except in cases noted below, and 
gives testimony before a court of law or governmental administrative agency, the employee shall be 

Section 5.  BEREAVEMENT  

Section 6. MILITARY LEAVE 

Section 7. JURY AND WITNESS DUTY PAY 



4 

granted absence to witness for the time during the working day which the employee is required to 
be present.  Such absence, up to three (3) days for any one case, shall result in no loss of wages.  
For cases involving extended absence to witness, the superintendent may grant additional days with 
pay, with substitute deduction where applicable, or without pay.  When the employee is in receipt of 
his/her witness duty check, a copy of the check shall be presented to the payroll office, whereupon a 
deduction equal to witness duty pay will be made from the next payroll check.  The employee will 
not be paid when such testimony is given in any employee relations related litigation involving the 
employer or any other school employer, unless the employer subpoenas the employee to testify. 
 

 

 
Permanent Substitute Teachers shall be paid for the following holidays when they occur on days which they 
would have worked if it were not for that special day, subject to the provisions above: 
 

• Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
• Presidents Day 
• Memorial Day 
• Labor Day 
• Thanksgiving Day and Friday following (2 days) 
• Christmas Day (if celebrated on a weekend, it will be a paid holiday on the Friday preceding or the 

Monday following) 
 
 
 

August 9, 2016 

Section 8.  HOLIDAYS 

















 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

To:    Dr. Robert Haworth 

From:  Mr. Douglas Thorne 

Date:  August 9, 2016 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

a. Consent Agreement – We recommend the approval of a consent agreement regarding unpaid time. 

 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2016-17 school year: 

Anna Bishop   Daly/Grade 3 

Stephanie Boggs  Daly/Grade 4 

Heather Kidder  West Side/Science 

Julie Rokop   Beck/Special Education (temporary contract) 

Corin Sailor   Memorial/Language Arts 

Troy Sausaman  Riverview ~ SWW/Physical Education 

Sara Sawtelle   Central/Science 

Jessica Shander  Riverview/ENL 

Jana Spears   Memorial/Special Education 

Paul Walker   North Side/Business Education 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

Amanda Brandy  Daly/Kindergarten 

Began:  8/13/07   Resign:  8/1/16 

 

Robert Gingrich  Beck/Grade 3 

Began:  8/13/07   Resign:  7/26/16 

 

Amanda Hoke   Feeser/Grade 4 

Began:  8/23/04   Resign:  8/1/16 

 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Karrie Kolbow   Bristol/Grade 5 

Began: 8/12/13   Resign:  8/1/16 

 

Adriana Largotta  West Side/Science 

Began: 9/8/15   Resign:  7/21/16 

 

Tara Pieters   West Side/Industrial Technology 

Began:  8/22/05   Resign:  7/29/16 

 

Kelle Price   Daly/Grade 5 

Began:  8/23/04   Resign:  8/1/16 

 

Cynthia Smith   North Side/ENL 

Began:  9/24/15   Resign:  7/26/16 

 

Timothy Taylor  Daly/Grade 5 

Began:  9/8/14   Resign:  6/1/16 

 

Sarah Tripp   Memorial/Special Education 

Began:  8/4/15   Resign:  8/1/16 

 

Kellie Wheeler   Riverview/Grade 3 

Began: 8/19/02   Resign:  7/18/16 

 

d. Personal Leave – We recommend a personal leave for the following employee: 

Mary Boehman  Memorial/Spanish 

Begin:  8/2/16   End:  10/7/16 

 

CLASSIFIED 

a. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employees:  

 

Susan Hunt   North Side/Paraprofessional 

Began: 12/17/01  Retire: 7/1/16  

    15 Years of Service 

 

Karen Rogacki   Career Center/Secretary 

Began:  2/24/78   Retire:  12/29/16   

      38 Years of Service 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation for the following classified employees: 

 

Noemi Alvarez   Pinewood/Secretary 

Began: 4/9/13   Resign: 7/27/16 

 

Linda Brewer   Riverview/Paraprofessional 

Began:  9/10/13   Resign:  8/4/16 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Sherry Burton   Riverview/Paraprofessional 

Began:  8/27/13   Resign:  7/28/16 

 

Tisa Dobie   Daly/Food Service 

Began:  5/6/14   Resign  8/3/16 

 

David Fisher   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began:  8/15/14   Resign:  6/1/16 

 

Maria Gonzales  Elkhart Academy/Paraprofessional 

Began:  9/21/15   Resign:  8/4/16 

 

Jeannene Jenks  West Side/Technical Assistant 

Began: 11/10/03  Resign: 7/28/16 

 

Douglas May   Transportation/Unassigned Bus Driver 

Began:  1/7/16   Resign:  6/1/16 

 

Lindsay Pence   Riverview/Paraprofessional 

Began:  12/1/14   Resign:  8/2/16 

 

Tavarus  Perry   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 9/20/13   Resign:  8/2/16 

 

Brennan Scharrer  Career Center/Paraprofessional 

Began: 10/26/15  Resign: 7/26/16 

 

Tammie Thompson   Beck/Academic Trainer 

Began: 10/26/15  Resign: 7/29/16 

 

Leia Williams   Hawthorne/Secretarial 

Began: 2/4/14   Resign: 8/5/16 

 

c. New Hires – We recommend regular employment for the following classified employees: 

Tara Butler   Bristol/Social Worker 

Began:  4/11/16   PE:  8/2/16 

 

Undra Clay   Central/Custodian 

Began:  6/6/16   PE:  8/1/16 

 

Barbara Gropp  Bristol/Secretary 

Began:  5/2/16   PE:  8/3/16 

 

Melonie Tiley   North Side/Food Service 

Began:  4/11/16   PE:  8/8/16 

 


	Agenda - August 9
	Minutes - Work Session July 26 2016
	Minutes - Regular Meeting July 26 2016
	Gift Acceptance - MHS
	Fundraisers
	2015-2016 Annual Financial Report
	Memo to Board on Consulting Services
	Board Policy - IGBCA
	Board Policy GDBA-13
	C. Job-Related Injury

	MOU - Headstart
	Conference Leaves - Perkins
	Conference Leaves
	Personnel Report

